

JAMIE STROUD

ILLUSTRATION & GRAPHIC DESIGN

6890 Frying Pan Rd, Boulder CO 80301 • 720-287-1857

jamieps@comcast.net • jamiestroud.com



SKILLS

Over thirty years experience with Quark Xpress, Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop. Knowledge of Painter, InDesign, Dreamweaver, and Acrobat. Managed staffs, hired freelance artists, headed a computer training program, handled vendor contacts, responsible for all acquisitions of art, software, hardware, training, and printing. Over twenty-five years of experience in publishing that includes: art direction, design, photo manipulation, illustrations, layouts, photo shoots, photo editing, press runs.

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE ART DIRECTOR/ILLUSTRATOR 1998–Present

DESIGN DIRECTOR 1992–1998 • Equal Opportunity Publications Inc., Huntington, NY

ART DIRECTOR 1991–92 • Barron's Educational Book Series Inc., Hauppauge, NY

ART DIRECTOR *REVOLUTION* Magazine 1989–91 • Drake Publishers Inc., New York, NY

ASSOCIATE ART DIRECTOR *TOTAL* Magazine 1985–89 • Atlantic Publishing, Woodbury, NY

EDUCATION

FASHION INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY M.A. in Illustration, 4.0 cum.

ART STUDENTS LEAGUE Painting/Drawing

SCHOOL OF VISUAL ARTS B.F.A. in Media Arts, Editor on two student publications.

NASSAU COMMUNITY COLLEGE A.A. in Liberal Arts.

AWARDS AND MEMBERSHIPS

SILA 50 West; Selected for Xerox's ICON 5 promotion; Ozzie Award winner, Long Island illustration competition winner; Best in Show Award, Smithtown Library System; Student Photography Show Award. Work exhibited at Society of Illustrators, Society of Illustrators Los Angeles, *Creative Quarterly*, Firehouse Gallery, FIT Gallery, Long Island Art Fair, Mill Pond House. Member of Phi Theta Kappa; Society of Illustrators, Society of Illustrators Los Angeles, Society of Children's Book Writers and Illustrators; Smithtown Township Arts Counsel; Chair of Alumni Society (FIT).

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

Barron's Educational Series

Broadway magazine

Cablevision Systems

Calico Cottage, Inc.

CJ Media Inc.

Computer Associates

Crain's New York

Cygnus Media

Doubleday

Goldberg & Rodler

GNSI

Henry Schein Inc.

Major League Baseball

Money magazine

Paper Chase

PetLink

Revolution magazine

Skating magazine

TWINS magazine

Wilco Media

Xerox